

## **Environment Department**

## SUSANA MARTINEZ, GOVERNOR

Butch Tongate, Cabinet Secretary J.C. Borrego, Deputy Secretary

The Environment Department's mission is to protect and restore the environment and to foster a healthy and prosperous New Mexico for present and future generations.

## **NEWS RELEASE**

For Immediate Release August 23, 2017

**Contact:** Allison Scott Majure, Communications Director

New Mexico Environment Department 505.231.8800 | Allison.majure@state.nm.us

## NMED Confirms Santa Fe County-West Sector Water is Lifting Precautionary "Boil Water Advisory"

2,690 Customers are no Longer Urged to Boil Water Prior to Drinking

**Santa Fe**—The New Mexico Environment Department's (NMED) Drinking Water Bureau (DWB) is confirming that the precautionary "boil water advisory" for the Santa Fe County West Sector Water System is being lifted.

Santa Fe County West Sector Water System issued the precautionary advisory on Tuesday after a 16.0-inch transmission line was ruptured causing water delivery to the affected area to be disrupted. Repairs have been completed, the system was adequately flushed, and water service has been restored to customers. Santa Fe County West Sector Water System issued the advisory as proactive precautionary measure to ensure the protection of public health throughout the repair process.

Santa Fe County West Sector Water System is a community public water system in Santa Fe County that serves approximately 2,690 customers.

This advisory applied to the drinking water from the Santa Fe County West Sector Water System only, <u>and did not</u> extend to any other surrounding water systems. The West Sector area includes La Tierra, La Mariposa, Las Campanas Estates I & II, La Serena, Tessera, Northwest Ranches, Salva Tierra, Tiera de Oro, Los Suenos, Sonrisa, and Aldea subdivisions.

Consumers of the Santa Fe County West Sector Water System were advised to boil the water for one minute (3 minutes if above 6,500 feet in elevation) before drinking, cooking, washing fruits and vegetables, feeding a baby, brushing teeth, preparing drinks, making ice, and providing drinking water for pets. More details about precautions in English and Spanish can be found on the DWB's webpage at: <a href="https://www.env.nm.gov/drinking\_water/boil-water-advisories/">https://www.env.nm.gov/drinking\_water/boil-water-advisories/</a>.

For more information, please contact NMED DWB Compliance Officer, Wayne Jeffs, at (505) 476-8612.

###

NMED does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, age or sex in the administration of its programs or activities, as required by applicable laws and regulations. NMED is responsible for coordination of compliance efforts and receipt of inquiries concerning non-discrimination requirements implemented by 40 C.F.R. Part 7, including Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, and Section 13 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972. If you have any questions about any of NMED's non-discrimination programs, policies or procedures, send email to: <a href="mailto:nd.coordinator@state.nm.us">nd.coordinator@state.nm.us</a>

###